
  

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

  

 

         

       

 

       

 

      

 

   

 

      

       

  

           

      

     

 

    

 

        

   

 

 

 

IDEA WRITTEN ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLAINT 

# 15-14 

Name of the school system: 

Sumner County School System 

Description of the violation: 

 Sumner County School System failed to provide notice for an IEP team meeting 

that was sufficient to allow for appropriate parent participation. 

Description of the law or regulation determined to be violated: 

34 C.F.R. §300.322 (b) (i) “Parent Participation”, 

Corrective measures ordered by the department: 

 Schedule professional development regarding the aforementioned regulation for 

appropriate staff within 30 days of receipt of this letter; 

 Provide a written statement of assurance that Student’s most recent IEP is being 
implemented in accordance with the contents prescribed therein and that there are 

no current issues with the content. 

Final determination of the department: 

The Department will monitor Sumner County School System for compliance with corrective 

measures required. 




